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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, June 2, 2019 12:54 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Appendices clarification


Garwin, FYI, I made a minor edit to both the Stan and Delta sections on the server to clarify when I was


referrring to an appendix in the BA rather than to an appendix in our own opinion. Docs changes are listed


below; flagging to you just in case you were working on them offline.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Date: Sun, Jun 2, 2019 at 12:48 PM


Subject: Re: Appendices clarification


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>, J. Stuart <j.stuart@noaa.gov>


My responses in red below.


On Sun, Jun 2, 2019 at 10:09 AM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


I quickly checked for appendices references for consistency. Below is a list of references to appendices that I


found in each division. Barb, could you clarify the Stan and Delta in blue below? Let me know if I can correct


or add anything. Thanks, Sarah


Stan:

Appendix A -summary of PA - I think this refers to BA (does in other divisions) you may need update in


text to refer to ROC BA so not to be confused Yup, referring to both Appendix A of the opinion and

Appendix A of the BA; have added clarifying text in the latest and greatest doc: 2.5 and 2.6 East Side


Effects V15 MASTER_track changes on top of V14 clean.doc.

Appendix SRP


Appendix CH Maps-Do we need to include this in appendices for peer? If just providing as reference, we


could (content is prepared), but don't think is critical since describe where critical habitat is in the text.


Delta:

Appendix Delta Bibs


Appendix H Bay-Delta Aquatics Effects Figures-This has the same letter H as Life cycle model appendix, and


I don't see this particular appendix in the list of appendices to be included in peer review. Does this appendix


need to be included and assigned a new letter? This is meant to refer to Appendix H of the ROC LTO

BA; have added clarifying text in both 2.5 and 2.6 Delta V14 MASTER--clean--

revisedBB_COMPLETE.doc and 2.5 and 2.6 Delta V14 MASTER--clean--

revisedBB_COMPLETE__JSS.doc, as I'm not sure which will be sent to peer review.


Life cycle:

Appendix H--WRLMCM
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